

From: [Glen Fritzler](#)
To: [Tucker Adam](#)
Subject: Re: Escape windows on the Conception
Date: Friday, April 17, 2020 2:39:48 PM

[CAUTION] This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Adam, in order from bottom, I did get the report and will be sending comments today. As far as the windows, there was no requirement for them to be used as escape windows, I just thought it prudent to put the sticker on the windows. We put the sticker on the starboard midship window. I recently put stickers on all sliding and forward opening window on the Vision to get everyone's attention. Glen

On Fri, Apr 17, 2020 at 8:57 AM Tucker Adam <adam.tucker@ntsb.gov> wrote:

Hi Glen,

A quick question for you.

In the safety video for the Conception, there is an emergency escape window on the port side (most forward sliding window). The video only shows this port window. Question is: Was there one on the starboard side? It does not look like it since the flat screen was there and it was on top of the stairs down to the shower and bunkroom.

Do you recall if the Coast Guard required this to be an escape window, either at the initial build/delivery of the Conception or if was some time after?

Did you get the engineering factual report?

Many thanks,

Adam

Adam Tucker

Accident Investigator

National Transportation Safety Board

MS-10 Major Investigations

Adam.tucker@ntsb.gov

Mobile:



CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE - THIS E-MAIL TRANSMISSION MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS PRIVILEGED, CONFIDENTIAL, PROPRIETARY, SUBJECT TO COPYRIGHT, AND/OR EXEMPT FROM DISCLOSURE UNDER APPLICABLE LAW. IT IS FOR THE USE OF INTENDED RECIPIENTS ONLY. If you are not an intended recipient of this message, please notify the original sender immediately by forwarding what you received and then delete all copies of the correspondence and attachments from your computer system. Any use, distribution, or disclosure of this message by unintended recipients is not authorized and may be unlawful.